Customer Information

- If you require to cancel the party for any reason you must give at least 8 days notice. If this requirement is not adhered to you will be required to pay the full cost of the party.
- When booking a pre-school party there must be a sufficient number of adults (1 adult to 2 children) to ensure safe supervision during the party. The responsibility for supervising the party will be the parents' although a member of our staff will be in attendance to ensure the children's safety on the bouncy castle.
- The party must be paid for at the time of booking.
- For the Splash Party, children under the age of 8 should be accompanied by a responsible person as detailed in the Pool Admissions policy. Please contact Reception for further details.
- An additional charge will be added for the request of a meeting room to cater for party food, this is currently £14.50 for 150 minutes.
- It will be the responsibility of the hirer to supervise the children for the duration of the party food.



Tel: 01595 741000 Web: www.srt.org.uk E-mail: mail@srt.org.uk Clickimin Leisure Complex Lochside, Lerwick, Shetland ZE1 0PJ





Clickimin Leisure Complex, one fantastic venue, 6 great party options!

How to plan and book your Clickimin Party:

- 1) Choose your preferred party activity each party activity lasts 50 mins, followed by one hour for the party food! (at an additional cost)
- Choose your preferred time for the party:Weekdays 4.00pm | Weekends 11.30am or 3.30pm
- For your party food contact Caffé Volare direct on (01595) 690163 to discuss your requirements or, if you wish to cater yourself, self catering is an available option.
- 4) Visit Clickimin Reception to make your booking and pay for your party.

Jolly Tots (preschool)

This is the ideal party for your energetic peerie ones. You can be sure they'll have a great time both on our superb bouncy castle and playing with our fun selection of soft play equipment.

Cost: £43.05

Maximum numbers: 24

Sporty Spectacular

You can choose one or a mixture of sports to do in your time in the hall.
Activities include football, badminton, netball, basketball, rounders and dodgeball. All equipment is supplied.

Cost: £34.30

Maximum numbers: 24

Bouncy Bonanza

The perfect party for your kids to blow off steam bouncing around on one of our fun bouncy castles and playing exciting games, such as football and lots more.

(specified at time of booking)

Cost: £43.05

Maximum numbers: 24

Splash Party

Fun and games in our special floating floorarea of the swimming pool. The splash package includes qualified lifeguards, floats, water toys and lots of fun! Usual swimming pool rules apply.

Cost: £41.05

Maximum numbers: 24

Planet Skate Party

Get your skates on and zip around with your friends! Have great fun roller skating around to the latest tunes. Skates are provided but you can bring your own if you wish.

Cost: £34.30

Maximum numbers: 24

60:40 Party

You and your friends can play football, rugby, golf or just have a run around on 1/3 of our artificial pitch in the 60:40 indoor training facility. Have a kick about on 'grass' whatever the weather!

Cost: £43.05

Maximum numbers: 24

Please note for the preschool party there must be a sufficient number of adults (1 adult to 2 children) to help supervise the activity. The responsibility for supervising the party will be the parents' although a member of our staff will be in attendance to ensure the children's safety on the bouncy castle.